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REPRESENTATIVE MIA COSTELLO  

District 20 – Jewel Lake, Sand Lake, Dimond and Campbell Lake 

 

MEMORANDUM 

To:  Representative Alan Austerman, Co-Chair 
Representative Bill Stolze, Co-Chair  
House Finance  
 

From: Representative Mia Costello  
 
cc: Representative Shelly Hughes 
 
Date:  Friday, April 5, 2013 
 

Re:  Summary of changes to HB 32 by proposed CS HB 32 (L&C) 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Three changes were made to House Bill 32 in the House Labor and Commerce Committee: 
 

 Throughout the bill the term “lines of business” has been replaced with “trades, 
services, professions, or activities.” 

 
 Section 3. AS 43.70.030 has been replaced to limit changes made at the discretion of the 

licensee to 30 days after issuance of the license. Changes due to errors by the department 
may be made at any time the license is valid.  

 
 The title has been changed to reflect changes made in Section 3. In the title “correct a 

mistake on the license” has been replaced with “make a change on a license.” 
 


